



| States Assembly

States Greffe

Connétable Andy Jehan,
Minister for Infrastructure

BY EMAIL

30th December 2025

Follow-up questions from the Quarterly Public Hearing on 17th December 2025

Dear Minister,

Thank you for your attendance at our Quarterly Public Hearing on 17th December 2025. Following that hearing, the Panel would be grateful to receive the following:

- Clarification on the extent to which Ramsar obligations and wider environmental protection requirements were considered as part of the procurement process for the Havre des Pas Lido operator contract.
- Further detail on the PFAS monitoring and risk-management arrangements in place for the St Peter sewage attenuation tank project.

The Panel would be grateful to receive your written response within five working days of receipt of this letter. Please note that it is the Panel's intention to publish your response on the States Assembly website.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,

Deputy Hilary Jeune
Chair, Environment, Housing and Infrastructure Panel